



# Datchet Parish Council

1 Allen Way  
Datchet  
Berkshire  
SL3 9HR

Web: [www.datchetparishcouncil.gov.uk](http://www.datchetparishcouncil.gov.uk)

**Katy Jones – Clerk to the Council**  
Email: [Clerk@datchetparishcouncil.gov.uk](mailto:Clerk@datchetparishcouncil.gov.uk)  
Tel: 01753 773499  
Mobile: 07519 750924

DATE: **8<sup>th</sup> August 2018**

TO: **ALL MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL.**

Dear Sir/Madam,

You are hereby summoned to attend a **MEETING** of **THE PARISH COUNCIL** to be held in **VILLAGE HALL, DATCHET**, on **MONDAY 13<sup>th</sup> August 2018**, at **7.30PM** when it is proposed to transact the business specified in the following Agenda and the Addendum.

Yours faithfully,

**Katy Jones,**  
**CLERK TO THE COUNCIL**

## **A G E N D A**

1. **Apologies and Announcements**
2. **Public Question Time**
3. **Declarations of Interests**  
To receive any Declarations of interest from members in relation to matters on this agenda
4. **Minutes of the Council Meeting held on 9<sup>th</sup> July 2018**
5. **Matters arising from the above minutes**
6. **General.**
  - Chairman's Report
  - Correspondence - Datchet Village Society, proposed additions to Datchet's war memorial.
7. **Finance & Administration**
  - Lead Councillor's Report
  - To approve the Income & Expenditure Sheets
  - Councillors' Questions
8. **Planning**
  - To consider new applications listed on the attached planning addendum and note Planning Decisions.
  - To receive a report on any new 106 Allocations and Enforcement Matters - including the Liquid Leisure site, on Horton Road.
  - To agree membership of the Proposed Planning Committee. (Deferred from July Meeting)
  - Councillors' Questions

**9. Highways**

- Lead Councillor's Report (Cllr J Grey) including a report into the accident on the pedestrian crossing by the Bridge Café in the village and for the council to discuss and agree the way forward.
- To consider and reply to the Boroughs road safety proposals for Eton Road, outside of Eton End school
- Councillors' Questions.

**10. Grounds.**

- Lead Councillor's Report (Cllr G. Muir)
- **Recreation Ground Ditch** - To receive a report from Cllr I Thompson on the site meeting with the Landscape Officer from RBWM, and for council to agree to working with RBWM to: -
  - i) Carryout a professional survey of the existing ditch and culvert from the Barrel Arch outfall at the Parish Yard to the interception with the outfall into the Datchet Common Brook.
  - ii) Produce a Masterplan for the ditch improvements, including for the culverting of the section from the Barrel Arch outfall, near the Parish Yard, to a point about 10m beyond the Youth Club building and for creating a Two Stage Channel from the Youth Club to the Horton Road intersection.
- **Recreation Ground Ditch Spur** – To consider action regarding this, rear of 118 – 126 Horton Road.
- **Football** to consider: -
  - i) A review of the protocol for the facilities available and administration details for the hire of pitches, including the fees and dates for the 2018/19 season
  - ii) To receive a written report from Cllr A. Clemens on the proposed Saturday football. (Agreed in principle at the July Meeting) and the proposal for council to consider the purchase of an alternative vehicle for putting up goals etc.
- Councillors' Questions.

**11. Properties**

- Lead Councillor's Report (Cllr Mrs. J Stickland) including an update on 24 The Green, The Library and the Changing Rooms.
- Councillors' Questions.

**12. Motions submitted 1. Cllr Mrs J Stickland:-** That Datchet Parish Council terminates its lease of the Land at Mill Place and hands the land back to the owner, RBWM, giving the requisite notice. (Original motion should have come back to Aug 2017 meeting)

**13. Flooding** – To receive the Lead Members Update (If necessary)

**14. To receive reports from Working Groups** (If necessary)

**15. Councillors' Questions & Comments**

**16. Public Question Time.**

**THE NEXT MEETING OF THE COUNCIL  
WILL BE HELD ON 10<sup>th</sup> SPETEMBER 2018**